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FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 7/18/2013 2:45:54 PM PDT

RE 507081428, 507198350, S06774666, 505123757
COVER MESSAGE

——Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [maitlto:info@legalzoom.comj
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 443 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

Please open the attached document This document was digitally sent to you using au;
HP Digital Sending device.

Hd 61 W

SHELlvYad

This email and any atiachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to yqesin
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute. .
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments, LegalZoom is not a law firmeand
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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H13000160722 3 COVER LETTER

Department of State -
Divigion of Corporations
P. Q. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJsECT: Project: lustrious.inc.
{PROFOSED CORFORATE NAME, - MUS L INCLUDE SUFFIR)

Enclosed-is-an original and one {1).copy.of the-Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

$70.00 $78.75 $78.75 $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee. Filing Fee;
Certificate of. & Certified Copy. Centified Copy
& Certificate

Status

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Janet Leisinger, LegalZoom.com, Inc:
“Name {Prinfcd oz typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
_Addrcss

‘Glendale, CA 91210
City, Sute & Zip

.B00-773-0888
Daytime Telephone mumber

onlinefilings @legalzoom.com
E-mal. 5! (t0 be used for-fubure annual-report notificalion)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles,

H13000160722 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION. H13000160722 3.
I compliance with Chapter 617, F.S,, (Not for Profit)
ARTICLET NAME '
The name of the compomtion shall be: Project: lllustrlous Inc..
ARTICLE Il PRIIW.L‘IPAL orrer N
ncipal street address Mailing address;-if different is:
4480 Hodgas Boulavard

Jacksonwville, Florida 32224

ARTICLE Il PURPOSE

The purpose for which'the corporation is organized is:’
Please see.attached

ARTICLEIV  MANNER OF BLECTION _ The manner in which the directots are elecicd and appoimcd:
The method by which the directors of the corporation are-alected or appointed 'will ba slated in the bytaivs: -
ARTICLE V ___ INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
ire . Name and Tiile: Thao Boldt, Secretary, Diractor

Name pnd Tille: Jessica Wistolt, President, Director
Acldmss B0 H Boulavard

Address: . 4460 Hooges Boulevard
“Jacksonville, Florida 35224 _Jacksonville, Florida 32224

Name aud -Tnlc Petor Butcavaga Treasurar, Director Name ang Title;
vard Address:

Address:
«Jacksonvilla, Floﬁda 32224
Name and Tils: Name and Title:
---------------- . Address: . : Addmg )
ARTICLE VI' REGISTERED AGENT -
MBMW(PO BoxNDTawaﬂw{c)ofﬂ!eregmmdagvm is: =
United States Corporation Agents, lng.. o =v
Address: oA Lo g
Tampa, FL 33612
m & 2z
— g:—?‘--‘{
' b o
ARTICLE VIl __INCORPORATOR: A Yo =4
The pame and adgress of the Incomoermtor is: =
Name:; Janet Leisinger, Legalzoom.com =z HAT
- Address: 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor S e
L --,'Glendale. CAG1203 ~ T S
L T e B L
Hav.ing been Jramedas regma'ed agm! 2 sérvice. ofprams Jor. .rhe above Stared carpormn ar.the; pzam dmgnm:ﬁ this
certificaie, I ain furiliar with anid aceeps th dppe, ent as registered agent and agres to act {n this capacity -

7/ f?/a?ogs

Fsubmmit this docunrent and qﬂirm that the, facm staled hevein are irue. T am aware that.any false Information. submirted in & dockment
1o the Department 0_{ tes o third degrt:e felany s provided for in 1,817,155, F.S.

/ VMR"g.‘;m‘a Signam ;uf;‘c'»f]‘i"mator 7 /{18);{20 S

Janel Laisinger, LeqalZoom.com, ng., Assin. Secratary

Required Siguature of Registersd Agent

. . HA3000460722.3 .. o
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H13000160722 3.
Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Project: Ilustrious.Inc.

Said organization is organized exclusively for’ ‘chatitable, religious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the. making: -of distributions to. organizations.
that qualify-as exempt organizations inder the section:501.(c) {3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any- future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is:as-follows: Qur.motto is “Bnngmg Fancy Back," focusmg on:promoting
manners and etiguette for children, teens,-and adults alike through various conventions and

events in the-southeast.

No part of the net earnings of this organization shali inure to the benefit'of, or be:
distributable to, its. members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation. shall be-authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make paymerits and distributions in:furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No:substantial -part of the activities of this corporation shall be:the carrying on of.
prcpaganda, ar otherwise attemptmg to-influence legislation, and this corporation shall.not-
participate in, or intervene in: (mc]udmg the publishing or distribution of staternents), any-
potitical campaign on behalf of orin opposition'to any candidate for public office.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall-not carry on any- =4
other activitigs not-permitted to be carried on (a) by a'corporation exempt from. federal Py En<“‘”
income tax under section ‘501(¢) (3} of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding & 5 g
section.of: any future federal tax code, or. (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are =& =5
deductible under section 170(c) (2). of the.Internal Revenue Code, or.the cnrrcspondmg - FI_
section of any future federal tax code. w &'_‘;f;ﬁ
. . B gl
Upon the:dissolution of this.corporation, assets re’maining’shallAbe:distributed-fur-oneg @ ©
or. more exempt: purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue = 30 <
Code, or corresponding séction of-any future-federal tax code, or shall be distributed tp the 31‘ ;;153
federal. government, or to a'state or:local government, fora public purpose. .Any such assets ] ™
v

not so-disposed of shall be disposed by a.Court of Competent Jurisdiction of thé county in
which the principal office of the-organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
orto.such Organization or organizations, a3 said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated gxclusively. for such purposes.

H13000160722°3.




